CITY OF MARSHALL

City Council Meeting
Agenda

Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 5:30 PM
M A R S H A I_ |_ City Hall, 344 West Main Street

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

OPENING ITEMS

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting on December 12th
PUBLIC HEARING

2. Consider Tax Abatement Application by Rebound Partners for Proposed Hotel Project
AWARD OF BIDS

CONSENT AGENDA

Consider Authorization to Declare Vehicles as Surplus Property

Consider Approval of the Marshall Area Senior Citizens Rental Agreement and Lutheran Social Services Lease
Agreement

| |

5. Acceptance of a Donation Made to the Adult Community Center for FY 2023

6. Consider Resolution Calling Public Hearings on Street Reconstruction Plan, Tax Abatements, and Issuance of GO
Bonds

7. Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments

KPPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT
NEW BUSINESS

8. Acceptance of Donations Made to the Marshall Parks and Recreation Department for FY 2023

9. Project SWM-002: Legion Field Stormwater Improvements Project-Phase Il - Consider Change Order No. 3
(Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 3)

10. Adoption of Ordinances Regarding Public Use of Cannabinoid Products and Prohibition on Smoking of
Cannabinoid and Tobacco Products in City Parks and City Recreational Facilities

11. Introduction of Amendments to Interim Cannabis Prohibition Ordinance

12. Consider Appointments to Various Boards, Commission, Bureaus, and Authorities.

COUNCIL REPORTS

13. Commission/Board Liaison Reports

14. Councilmember Individual Items

STAFF REPORTS

15. City Administrator

16. Director of Public Works/City Engineer

17. City Attorney

INFORMATION ONLY

18. Cash and Investments

19. Building Permits

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

20. Under Minnesota Statute Section 13D.05 Subdivision 3(b) City Council May Move to Go into a Closed Session to
Have an Attorney-Client Protected Discussion with the City Attorney Regarding Litigation Strategy and Options
for the City and Marshall Municipal Utilities Pursuant to AFF Multidistrict Litigation No. 2873 (MDL NO.2873)

MEETINGS

21. Upcoming Meetings

ADJOURN

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the

Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.

Page 1




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Mayor Byrnes

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, December 19, 2023

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting on December 12th
Background Enclosed are the minutes from the previous meetings.

Information:

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in
writing to City Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting.

Recommendations:

That the minutes from the meetings held on November 28th be approved as filed with each
member and that the reading of the same be waived.

Item 1.

Page 2




CITY OF MARSHALL
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, December 12, 2023

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held December 12, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West
Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Amanda Schroeder, John Alcorn, See Moua-Leske, James Lozinski and Steve
Meister. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney; Jason
Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Scott Truedson,
Wastewater Supervisor; Katie Brusven, Adult Community Center Coordinator; Jasmine DeSmet, Community Education
Coordinator; Preston Stensrud, Park and Rec Supervisor; llya Gutman, Plans Examiner; Karla Drown, Finance Director;
Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager; Quentin Brunsvold, Fire Chief; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk.

Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting and Work Session on November 28th and the TNT Meeting
from December 5t
There were no amendments to the minutes.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve the minutes as presented.
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember
Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Approval of the Consent Agenda
No items were requested to be removed from the consent agenda for additional discussion.

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the items on the consent
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder,
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

e Consider Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo and Bremer Bank Sponsorship Agreement

e Consider Approval for the Renewal of an On-Sale Liquor License for The Gym and a 3.2% Off-Sale License for Kwik
Trip

e Consider Approval of a Tobacco License for Kwik Trip

e Consider Approval of Taxicab License Renewal

e Consider Resolution for Signage — 1) ADA Parking-Post Office; 2) ADA Parking-Holy Redeemer; 3) No Parking-W
Saratoga Street (near S 6% Street)

e Consider Approval of the 2024 Wage Schedule for Temporary and Seasonal Employees

e Consider Approval of an Amendment to the Employee Recognition Policy and Service Award Schedule

e Consider Approval of an Amendment to the Holiday Policy

e Consider Approval of a Resolution Declaring the Official Intent Regarding the Reimbursement of Expenditures with
the Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds or Other Obligations to be Issued for the Aquatic Center

e Consider Lease Agreement between Vishay Hirel Systems LLC and the City of Marshall

e Consider Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Funds from Fund 609 to Funds 101 and 481

e Consider Resolution Approving the Changes for the 2024 Fee Schedule

e Consider Approval of an Agreement to Contract with Hearing Officers for the Administrative Citation Process

e Acceptance of Donations Made to the Adult Community Center for FY 2023

e Acceptance of Donations Made to the Marshall Fire Department for FY 2023

e Acceptance of Donations Made to the Administration Department for FY 2023

e Consider Approval of Employee Retirement Resolutions

Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments
Item 1. Page 3




City Council Meeting December 12, 2023 Minutes
Page 2 of 7

Jump In, Make A Splash Committee

Sharon Hanson introduced Marc Klaith and Amanda Schwarz from the Jump In, Make a Splash Committee. Following the
successful referendum held on November 7, 2023, that would provide $18.3 million in funds through the extension of the
sales tax in Marshall. The Jump In, Make A Splash Committee, which was a community-based organization, was formed in
partnership with the Marshall Community Foundation, and City of Marshall, with the intention of offering residents and
local businesses sponsorship and special recognition opportunities. Additional funds will help support additional amenities
such as a body slide flume, lily pad water walk, climbing wall and more shade structures. All donations are being made to
the Marshall Community Foundation, who is also managing the aquatic center fund. The Marshall Community Foundation
had already pledged $75,000 towards additional amenities for the Aquatic Center project.

Annual Convention and Visitor Bureau Update and Contract Renewal

Cassi Weiss, Convention and Visitors Bureau Director, presented her annual update for the CVB and the Red Baron Arena
and Expo. Highlights of the presentation included a summary of the marketing campaigns done in 2023, a commercial
spot that was produced and aired on KELO Land, major events such as the Made in Minnesota Beer and Wine Festival;
Prairie Jam; Sounds of Summer and the Fairbanks Ice Dogs games. The CVB donated approximately $99,000 in grants,
cash, and in-kind marketing during 2023. The CVB hopes to increase the number of tournaments and events that are
hosted in Marshall and also to continue to build partnerships with local businesses and local outdoor associations.

Motion made by Councilmember Moua-Leske, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the contract renewal
between the Convention and Visitors Bureau and the City of Marshall as well as the lease agreement between the
Convention and Visitors Bureau and the Red Baron Arena and Expo. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Project ST-015 / SP 4204-40): 2025 MnDOT College Drive Improvement Project - Consider Resolution for Municipal
Consent and Layout Approval
MnDOT Project Manager, Jesse Vlaminck presented the MnDOT plans to complete State Project 4204-40, Reconstruction

of Hwy 19 from 700’ west of Marlene Street through Bruce Street. In accordance with Minnesota Statute 161.164, MnDOT
had submitted for City approval the project’s Final Layout Flap, identified as Layout Flap No. 2A, S.P. 4204-40. The City’s
approval was required for the project because it altered access (Many accesses will be closed and /or altered to right in
right out) and required acquisition of permanent rights of way (permanent right of way would be obtained to bring city
alleys to city access standards). Mayor Byrnes explained that part of this extension was at the behest of the city. The city
to help reduce cost would have liked to have the utility work done at the same time as the reconstruction instead of having
to create a new project and generate additional expenses. The RAISE grant would also cover a number of the expenses for
both the City of Marshall and MnDOT. Councilmember Schafer asked for clarification on how far down that 700 feet would
actually cover. Vlaminck indicated the 700 feet would terminate roughly at the entrance to Buffalo Ridge Concrete. The
reconstruction would also be adding paint for shared bike lanes out to the Camden Regional Trail at the Lyon County
Fairgrounds.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve Resolution 23-xxx for the
consent and layout approval for MnDOT 2025 College Drive Improvement Project. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes,
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister. The motion Carried. 6-1.

Consider Approval of Amendments to the Personnel Policy Manual Relating to Sick Leave Policies
Sheila Dubs explained to the City Council that Minnesota had recently passed new legislation that provided for earned sick

L—ofe time leave to employees effective 01/01/2024. The City of Marshall’s current policy on sick leave rqg
Item 1. Page 4




City Council Meeting December 12, 2023 Minutes
Page 3 of 7

amendments to comply with the new law. Additionally, a new sick leave policy applicable to part-time, paid-on-call,
temporary, and seasonal staff was also required to comply with the new law. The Personnel Committee reviewed the
policy on December 5 and recommended approval. Dubs detailed that the approval of the policy, with an effective date
of 01/01/2024, would bring the City into compliance with the new law. The policy revision would not provide employees
with additional sick leave accruals; full-time employees would continue to accrue at the same rates. Rather, the policy
would cross-designate the first 48 hours of sick leave used per calendar year as earned sick and safe time leave. Only those
first 48 hours of sick leave used per year will be subject to the requirements of the new law. The remaining sick leave
accruals used by an employee will be subject to our existing requirements. Part-time, paid-on-call, temporary, and
seasonal staff that worked 80 hours in a calendar year will earn one hour of sick leave for every 30 hours worked, up to a
maximum of 48 hours per year. Employees may carry-over a maximum of 80 hours of sick leave from one calendar year
to the next. The policy would be administered in accordance with state law. Dubs also introduced an amendment to the
current employee policy to include sick leave to be used following the death of an employee’s spouse/domestic partner,
child, or stepchild, up to a maximum of 40 hours. The sick leave, if used must be used consecutively with funeral leave and
must be pre-approved by the supervisor.

Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the amendments to the
Personnel Policy Manual relating to sick leave policies. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Public Use of Cannabinoid Products and Prohibition on Smoking of Cannabinoid and Tobacco Products in City Parks and
City Recreational Facilities -Introduction of Ordinance

Pamela Whitmore provided background information on the three ordinances being introduced. At the October Legislative
& Ordinance Committee meeting (“L&0”), the Committee discussed the use of Cannabinoid Products in public spaces in
the City of Marshall. The L&O Committee received an update from the City Attorney and City Administrator regarding the
Community Services Advisory Board’s recommendation related to use in public spaces. The L&O committee also reviewed
the County ordinance prohibiting public use of cannabinoid products in the County. The L&0O Committee directed staff to
update city ordinances to mirror the county ordinance for a prohibition on use of cannabinoid products in city parks and
at recreational facilities and amend current ordinances to prohibit tobacco smoking and vaping in parks and recreational
facilities as well. Section 46-29 was the ordinance created to address the direction from city council to prohibit all smoking
and vaping in city parks and recreational facilities. Chapter 42 was amended to prohibit use of cannabinoid products on
public streets but still does allow smoking on public streets. Councilmember Meister asked about the use of lobelia in the
definition of “electronic delivery device”. Whitmore retorted that the definition used was what the State of Minnesota
uses, and legislation decided to include lobelia as part of it. Councilmember Lozinski commented that the L&0O Committee
opted to ban all smoking in parks to reduce the questions from the Police Department about what was being smoked, if
everything was banned it didn’t matter what the product was. The matter of enforcing a county ordinance would also be
cleared up by the city having its own ordinance in place and not testing jurisdictional boundaries.

Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to introduce the three ordinances
amending Chapter 46, Chapter 42 and Chapter 10 of the City Code. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Item 1. Page 5




City Council Meeting December 12, 2023 Minutes
Page 4 of 7

SP 5105-30 TH 59 Detour Agreement — Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Agreement No. 1055122
Jason Anderson said the proposed detour agreement between MnDOT and the City of Marshall provided payment by the

State to the City for road life consumed on the portion of S. Saratoga Street that was proposed to be used as a Temporary
Trunk Highway detour. The project was outlined as follows:

1. The State was going to perform concrete pavement rehabilitation and diamond grinding construction upon, along, and
adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 59 from 201°* Street to Trunk Highway No. 23 in 2024 under State Project No. 5105-30
(T.H. 59=17).

2. The State required a detour to carry T.H. 59 traffic on Saratoga Street during the construction.

3. The City was willing to maintain the T.H. 59 detour.

4. The State was willing to reimburse the City for the road life consumed by the detour and detour maintenance as
hereinafter set forth.

5. Minnesota Statutes § 471.59, subdivision 10, § 161.25, and § 161.20, subdivision 2(b), authorize the parties to enter
into this Agreement.

Per MnDOT, the dates of the detour route are July 8-August 9, 2024, but are subject to change. Councilmember Meister
asked how MnDOT determined the reimbursement amount for road life consumed. Anderson stated that MnDOT had a
formula that was used to determine road wear and tear during a detour. Hanson asked about traffic around the
Walmart/Hitching Post intersection. Anderson said that MnDOT planned to work under traffic for that section of road,
possibly by closing one or two lanes at a time.

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to approve Resolution 23-xxx authorizing
the execution of MnDOT agreement number 1055122. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Project AP-003: Airport Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) Building - Project Update and Authorization to Advertise for
Bids
The City of Marshall Public Works desired to construct a new Snow Removal Equipment (SRE) and Maintenance Equipment
Storage Building at the Southwest Minnesota Regional Airport. The existing building does not adequately accommodate
all airport maintenance equipment storage needs. The new facility was planned to be constructed on the East Building
Area of the airport along Madrid Circle. The Project has been identified on the Airport CIP since FFY2011. The following is
the most recent timeline received from TKDA, the City’s consultant:

e Advertise for Bids — December 15, 2023

e Bid Opening —January 16, 2023

e Contract Award — February 2024

e Material Order (Materials on hand) — March 2024 (City will need to carry costs until grant award which will likely

be no sooner than 09/2024.)

e Grant Applications — March 2024

e Notice to Proceed — June 2024

e Construction Completion — July 2025
The Public Improvement/Transportation Committee met with the Airport Commission on 12/5/2023 to review the
proposed SRE building plans with TKDA and City staff and also at separate, additional PI/T Committee meeting on
12/12/2023. TKDA removed a number of elements from the original bid that had failed and have worked extensively with
the Airport Commission and city staff to ensure the designs still met the needs of the facility. Councilmember Meister
mentioned that even with a re-bid the project was still very expensive and the hope would be to bring in additional airport

: s.
Item 1. Page 6




City Council Meeting December 12, 2023 Minutes
Page 5 of 7

Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve authorization to advertise for
bids for Project AP-003: Airport Snow Removal Equipment Building. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay:
Councilmember Meister. The motion Carried 6-1.

Consider Approval of the 5 Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

E.J. Moberg presented the Capital Improvement Plan. The CIP was a fluid document and was updated on an annual basis.
Nothing in the plan was set in stone. An example was given by Moberg for a motor grader that was re-allocated to be
spread out over three years instead of all at once. The 5-year CIP served as a guide that lays out capital expenditures over
the next 5 years by department as well as by the funding sources. The CIP was meant as a guide for Council and
Management and does not give authorization for the projects until formally approved based on the City’s Purchasing
Policy.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to approve the five-year capital
improvement plan. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember
Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Resolution Adopting 2024 Budget
Moberg gave a brief overview of the budget items, and that staff were recommending no change from the preliminary
budget that was passed on September 12, 2023.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to approve Resolution 23-xxx adopting
the budget for 2024. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember
Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Consider Resolution Adopting Tax Levy for 2024

At the August 29th Council work session, staff proposed a property tax levy increase of 13.63%. The main contributing
factors for this increase were increased personnel and health insurance costs, an increase in debt related levies from 2023
to 2024 and increasing the levy for capital equipment after using grant dollars to lower that levy for 2023. Staff continued
to work to reduce the increase for the preliminary levy that that was set on September 12th. The 2024 preliminary levy
was set at $8,988,670, which was an increase of 9.9% from the 2023 levy. Staff recommended no change to the final levy
to be set at $8,988,670, which is an increase of 9.9% from the 2023 levy.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Moua-Leske to approve Resolution 23-xxx
adopting the tax levy of 9.90% for 2024. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister,
Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion
Carried. 7-0.

Consider Approval of 2024 Workers Compensation Insurance and Volunteer-Accident Plan
The workers compensation insurance covers City employees, elected and appointed officials, volunteer firefighters,

Library employees and Marshall Municipal Utilities employees. The Safety Committee continues to meet and discuss safety
improvements and/or changes on a regular basis. Workers’ compensation rates for 2024 had increased an average of
36.1% overall, because of increased payroll in 2024 and payout on claims. The volunteer-accident plan through CHUBB-
Federal Insurance Company had remained constant at a $2,793 premium from 2023 and 2024 coverage. Councilmember
Schroeder asked about the service provided by BITCO. Dubs said that Laura Wing dealt with BITCO the most but when

ad to work with BITCO they were very responsive and good to work with.
Item 1. Page 7




City Council Meeting December 12, 2023 Minutes
Page 6 of 7

Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the workers compensation
insurance and volunteer-accident plan for 2024. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember
Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The
motion Carried. 7-0.

Consider Appointment to Boards, Commission, Bureaus, and Authorities
The City Council conducted an interview with Sam Jens prior to the regular meeting. Mayor Byrnes made the
recommendation to appoint Mr. Jens to the Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission.

Motion made by Councilmember Moua-Leske, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to appoint Sam Jens to the Diversity,
Equity and Inclusion Commission with a term ending May 31, 2026. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske,
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Commission/Board Liaison Reports

Brynes No report.
Schafer No report.
Meister No report.
Schroeder No report.
Alcorn No report.
Moua-Leske DEI met to discuss Juneteenth and also talked about strategic visions for the future.
Lozinski No report.

Councilmember Individual Items

Councilmember Meister entered the City of Marshall into a community-based initiative aimed at improving the post-storm
pizza pick-up and delivery experience through road plowing partnerships with select communities through Dominoes
Plowing for Pizza promotional campaign.

Councilmember Schroeder commented that the Red Baron Arena held a youth hockey tournament and many of the
participants had positive reviews of the arena.

Mayor Byrnes mentioned that the Charter Commission had one opening and recommended that James Zmeskal be
considered by the District Judge to be added to the commission. Byrnes also requested that parts of the ordinance limiting
production, manufacturing and distribution of THC and cannabinoid products be amended to allow Brau Brother Brewery
to manufacture THC seltzers.

City Administrator
Boards and Commissions in general need membership and discussions are underway to re-evaluate the need for certain
commissions. Staff continue to meet with consultants regarding the upcoming tax abatement public hearing on December

Item 1. Page 8




City Council Meeting December 12, 2023 Minutes
Page 7 of 7

Director of Public Works/City Engineer

The water softener rebate program was still in effect and has money that needs to be used. The program was opened up
to DIY citizens and doesn’t require professional installation. The MnDOT District 8 Active Transportation Partnership was
hosted here in Marshall on December 8™ and was well received.

City Attorney
No report.

Administrative Brief
There were no questions on the Administrative Brief.

Information Only
There were no questions on the Information Only items.

Upcoming Meetings
There were no questions on the Upcoming Meetings.

Adjourn

At 7:14 PM Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to adjourn the meeting.
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember
Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Attest:

Steven Anderson, City Clerk Robert Byrnes, Mayor

Item 1. Page 9




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Lauren Deutz

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, December 19, 2023

Category: PUBLIC HEARING

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Tax Abatement Application by Rebound Partners for Proposed Hotel Project
Background The City of Marshall received a request for financial assistance through tax abatement to assist
Information: with financing a portion of the eligible costs related to the construction of an approximate 84-

room Hampton Inn by Hilton hotel in the City. Total project costs are estimated at
$14,8850,164.

Based on the Core Distinction Group Hotel Study, it was identified that 60-70 room, upper
midscale hotel is needed in Marshall to accommodate the displaced lodging demand.

In addition, past surveys of businesses, sports associations, visitors bureau have indicated that
lack of rooms curtails business travel and prevents visitors from staying in the city.

In a review of the scope and projected financial performance of the project, it was determined
that the project meets public purpose and warrants public assistance to proceed as proposed.

Based on financing assumptions and analysis, without financial assistance, the project would
not be feasible due to the inability of the project to support total development costs with
projected operating revenues and current market conditions.

Rebound Partners is currently working to secure bank financing and equity for the project. The
developer is requesting financial assistance to include in the sources of funds available for the
project.

A public hearing on this tax abatement application will be conducted prior to the recommended
staff actions to further explain the project and provide considerations.

In addition, if the Council would consider approval of the tax abatement, in the future, per MN
Statutes: before granting a business subsidy that exceeds $150,000 the city must provide public
notice and conduct a business subsidy hearing on the subsidy.

Fiscal Impact:

Proposed estimated market value of $5.5 million based on projections. Up to $211,000 tax
abatement.

Alternative/
Variations:

See below recommendations:

Recommendations:

1). Approve tax abatement application by Rebound Partners with any abatement paid only
following construction, completion and payment of the full property taxes, certification of
meeting business subsidy agreement provisions and further direct staff to finalize the tax
abatement consistent with the city’s business subsidy policy and MN Statutes.

OR

Iltem 2.

Page 10




2) Deny tax abatement application by Rebound Partners until further and additional financial
commitments can be secured and that the City Council hereby would provide future support in
a hotel development that increases the tax base, revitalizes the community, creates jobs and
provides basic goods and services.

Further the city council directs staff to work with hotel development business subsidy applicant
and any other applicant that may come forward with a proposed hotel development, and that
any applicant must be justified by evidence that the project cannot proceed without the
benefits of the subsidy.

The city recognizes that every proposal is unique. Nothing in these criteria shall be deemed to
be an entitlement or shall establish a contractual right to a subsidy. The City reserves the right
to modify these criteria from time to time and to evaluate each project as a whole. The
following criteria recognize that the award of a business subsidy may serve a variety of public
purposes of varying importance depending upon the specific project facilitated by the subsidy.
The city may modify any criterion it determines to be unimportant in the case of a particular
project, as permitted by the Act.

When considering projects, the city will consider all relevant factors and will base its decision
on the merits of the project and its projected economic benefit to the community (i.e., the
increased tax base and the jobs, which will result from the project). The city will also consider
the contributions that the project makes to further the community's overall development plan
and its impact on existing businesses.

That any public assistance related to hotel development would only be paid to developer
following construction, completion, certification of meeting business subsidy agreement
provisions and payment of the full property taxes.

Iltem 2.

Page 11




Application Review and Approval Process shall be followed as specified in Tax Abatement Policy as specified
herein,

Property Information:

Location: _1610 Commencement Blvd Access Road: __Tiger/Commencement
Section: _2__ Township: 111 Range: 41 Property Identification Number: 27-865001-0
Legal Desctription: TIGER PARK SIXTH ADDITION 12292014
(attach if needed)
Parcel Width: (feet) Length: (feet) Actes: __2.57
nt Inf ion:

Applicant Name: M | _gl’\j“ CM’*\M'*\A E€ ﬁ’\c[ Phon-h) )

Mailing Address: 597 pra( CSE A &I Desss
Applicant Signature: QVTA

Owner Information:

Owner Name: /3 (‘tf‘f{ I&Zer,c PhoneW
Mailing Address: S87 Wgn.owh%w Nos i 087

Owner Signature:

Lo

Contractors or Contract for Deed Holders — owner must sign the application.

mpany Inf ti

Owner Name: &w‘”\(/ P?f’\"\{f S Phone: — Fax:

Location: 537 Pr ofeCsiya &1 D/-\JL Ala/“ﬂ,(.(’m MNn SSP0”
Type of Company: 733 Demzl,zp ¢onaa, b Service Provided:

Please attach the following documentation:

Q Map o site plan, prepared by an architect or engineer, showing the boundaries of the proposed development,
the size and location of the building(s) and patking areas.

® Written narrative describing the project, the size and type of building(s), business type and use, traffic
information (parking capacity, vehicle counts, traffic flow, pedestrian facilities), project timing, and estimated
matket value.

&l A statement idendfying the public benefits of the proposal, including estimated increase in propetty valuation,
and other communlty beneﬁts

Q-Statem -

Mmmmcwwwmmmmwm%m

Q Application Fee (please see City of Marshall Fee Schedule for current fee amount).  §1S0

Q Othet information as tequested.

Return Completed Applications to:
City Clerk
City of Marshall
344 West Main St.
Marshall, MN 56258

Item 2.

Page 12




/ - y
/\ B G@Q o8,
o A~ e
C e
AN A
, /Tokal Parking: —r—,_
\x\@ 91 Stalls ~— ““‘l
< 4 ~
\ko { / 8o &
@Q/ t"l_:, 88 (84, -~
o A N e Ha”’pro Stagy ,,
C)O / / N \ — Hﬂz‘@? Inny * Yniy
/ R o

Ly
“Trash encl,|
& shed ~

3 —— 20" Utility Easement\ \ N \ 777}“ =
\&\ iy

N
N\ s \ \%‘_ﬁ

N . T

\ \\ / AN i

\ 25' Rear yard setback \ N "

\’ P

W A - 7.5' Utility Easement
= #
& /7
E I // . / >
~ A /
= | “ ~-{ LOT #2: 1.68 ACRES +/- 1 @ /
O | R P 1. =
> kaizen
> \ // NORTH i .
// ARGHITEGTURAL GROUF
</
\ .27 Proposed Hampton Inn - Marshall, Minnesota
: Ve 84 Units - Four Story Hotel Bldg. w/ Pool
\/ Schematic Site Plan - July 22nd, 2023
Scale: 1" = 80'

Item 2.

Page 13




s/
s 7
L |
0&6 L 1
AN !
A ,A\ I
N N '
// /’ \ Dummpemtas

P

@ f Site Plan
oo

D

n®

kaizen

ARCHITECTURAL QROUR
1840381 31, Cirche &, ‘W Jalratmreh.com
‘Moorised, MN 5560 {701) $05-0062

\’*‘re\“““’\a"\J

General Noton

b e O Orewe st gran. o,
40t retarton ara

S and verty W CMi druwege for alata
rrviduriiris ooy

3 Refert Slecarial drwings for st dghong,
Brantrca Gt Veric v Geagn

4 Relorolandsaps pnting pan wrkcalt
landscape and piring parcsntage requirsments,

5 Fre Dapatment access & waier supply
mquireMents ahal ba n psca prct B
combumiiia materie Deing bROUFA 0 the st

S BasChrdland Pumbing plane for ract i and
e mwaer comactara,

7. Sid, kmiations, arex equisments & satbacks
21w B conlorm & eppicable codes e Determined
oy bocaljutaciction.

& Provie fre accass nd ar nedd by appicadle
Codas ea Getamined by lotal weditian.

0. Provids upproputate rumber of curb cués and
Cilvwway acceas whthe to L1 B8 required by
-puaa-caa-nm by focat

0. Twum.m.un..m»,
i Codos 28 cetamined by
niton 518 e

1. Couniinuta fgnting boalons wih kndcepe
planings.

12, Relor o Drand Standants for
Eoanon o eses KgnaDe quATaTE.

13, brigaie ak andecaped areas WEN sibmASC
Lndergrauna eprinder systam, excent those
iacoatety adiacact 1o exterior wal of e hotel,

T4 A aree vt g b ek sod
o Gtner apprived grount

18 Alspmart st be cmanad wen osceng
or athac teana,

8. ARals Cmanstine arm minimum requirements.

7. Provide hoss b i man uaang pertmeter
end at dumpeter encioawrs,

16 Provide an sccessile means of taval o sks
broperty fne that mests af accosamilty
ey

10, Caiohbuaraars xbe piased 90 2 10t ©
Intnctarm with desigratad sccassidle nuter, e
ciarances and max. siopes.

0. Patng ot ebben must be wiks, exces whers
it clon ofsroqured or e Lare st
‘paning zor

Hampton Inn
by Hilton
Hotel - 84 Guestrooms

Aearstat, uN 5258

Project Number: 2012
ieaad for Perm. T80

Arhtectural Sae Pan
Sheet iseusc: TUIZZOZ S AM

Iltem 2.

Page 14




11

MARSHALL CITY OF MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US AGENDA ITEM REPORT
Meeting Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023
Category: CONSENT AGENDA
Type: ACTION
Subject: Consider Authorization to Declare Vehicles as Surplus Property
Background As part of our agreement with Enterprise replacement vehicles can be sold through auction
Information: through Enterprise Fleet Management with pick-up and delivery handled by their employees
Fiscal Impact: This vehicles is scheduled to be picked up by Enterprise Fleet Management.
Police
Department 1C6RR7KT4DS698577 2013 Dodge Ram 1500

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendation | That this vehicle be declared as surplus property by the City of Marshall.
s:

Item 3.

Page 15




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Katie Brusven

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, December 19, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of the Marshall Area Senior Citizens Rental Agreement and Lutheran Social
Services Lease Agreement

Background The Adult Community Center is proposing renewal of updated contracts with the local senior

Information: citizen organization, the Marshall Area Senior Citizen’s, Inc, and the onsite Senior Dining

organization, Lutheran Social Services. Both contracts went under review in 2023.

The LSS contract has remained largely the same since early 2000’s. Input was received from LSS
onsite staff, LSS regional manager, the LSS State Director of operations as well as the Senior
Finance Manager, the Adult Community Center Commission, and Marshall’s City Attorney’s office
regarding appropriate and necessary updates. The updated enclosed contract incorporates
feedback from each group, with two main points of interest. The first includes protective legal
updates based on recommendations from the City Attorney’s office. The second regards the
payment format and is at the request of LSS. LSS has historically paid a monthly utility fee per
meal prepared onsite. Payments have varied each month with rates in the past 24 months
ranging from $215-$540, with the average over the last 24 months being $440. LSS proposed a
flat monthly rate of $475, a format that allows for a consistent budget of expenses for both
parties. All parties involved are supportive of this change. We are requesting approval for renewal
of the lease for 2024, using the updated contract.

The MASC, Inc contract has remained largely unchanged for 35 years. Input was received from
the MASC, Inc Board of Directors, the ACC Commission, ACC affiliated City Staff, and Marshall’s
City Attorney’s office regarding appropriate and necessary updates. The enclosed proposed
contract includes updates based on feedback from each of these groups. There are two points of
interest concerning these changes. The first is that the changes are largely based on feedback
from the City Attorney’s office to incorporate necessary legal verbiage. The second is that this
contract would not need to be renewed annually as historically has been and would only need to
be updated if either the MASC, Inc Board or the City of Marshall requests. We are requesting
approval for approval of the contract beginning January 1, 2024.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

To approve the rental agreement with MASC and the lease agreement with Lutheran Social
Services

Iltem 4.

Page 16




Iltem 4.

The Marshall Area Senior Citizens, Inc.
Adult Community Center Operations Agreement

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into January 1, 2024, by and between the City of Marshall,
Minnesota (the “City”), the Adult Community Center Commission of the City of Marshall, (the
“Commission”), a body politic, and the Marshall Area Senior Citizens, Inc., (the “Corporation”).

WHEREAS, the City of Marshall owns an Adult Community Center located at 107 South 4"
Street, Marshall, Minnesota, and

WHEREAS, the Marshall City Council established the Adult Community Center Commission (the
“Commission”), to operate and maintain the City’s Adult Community Center; and

WHEREAS, Marshall City Code Article 2 -VI-11 authorizes the Commission to enter into contracts
related to the management and operation of the Adult Community Center, after receiving approval of
the contract by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the Corporation is an organization of citizens from the Marshall area which promotes
activities for older adults, as well as, provides some financial support to the Adult Community Center,
and

WHEREAS, the Corporation and the Commission desire to maintain their long-standing
relationship.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein, the parties
agree as follows:

The Commission and the Corporation shall have the following duties, responsibilities, and
privileges:
Commission Duties

1. The Commission, either by or on behalf of the City shall schedule hours of operation for the
Adult Community Center.

2. The Commission shall maintain the building and keep in good order, working with the City to
make such repairs as are necessary. The Commission shall provide all janitorial services. The
Corporation, as a facility user, agrees to use reasonable care in its use, including picking up
after themselves or from their events, and agreeing not to deposit any trash, or garbage on
any part of the premises other than in designated receptacles. Normal reasonable wear and
tear is expected.

3. The Commission shall follow its normal practice for collection for revenues from non-
Corporation related events, including receptions, family celebrations, and other events
managed by, but not directly related to the Corporation. The Corporation will notify the
Commission as soon as the Corporation books a non-corporation event and shall provide the
Commission with the contact information for the coordinators of the non-corporation
events.

Corporation Duties

1. The Corporation shall pay $550.00 by the 10™" day of each month. The Agreement shall
become effective January 1, 2024, and continue until December 31, 2024 ( “initial term”).
This Agreement shall be automatically extended for an unlimited number of one-year
periods, unless, on or before December 31, 2024 (for the initial term), or thereafter on or
before the December 31 of any subsequent term, either Party provides to the other written

Page 17




Iltem 4.

notice of its desire not to automatically renew this Agreement. Either party may request a
meet and confer with the other party by December 1 of any term to discuss any of the terms
of this Agreement before the next automatic renewal period.

2. In addition to monthly rent, Corporation investment fund earnings paid to the Commission
by the MASC, Inc. Foundation shall be designated for facility operations.

3. Special events sponsored or coordinated by the Corporation shall be scheduled with the
Commission coordinator’s approval.

4. The Corporation shall retain proceeds from Corporation-sponsored fundraising events.

Relationshi

The Corporation is performing independent functions and responsibilities from the
Commission. The Corporation and its personnel, if any, or volunteers, are independent
contractors and not employees of the Commission. The Corporation has no authority to make
any binding commitments or obligations on behalf of the Commission except to the extent
expressly provided herein.

Indemnity and Duty to Defend

Each party shall be responsible for its own acts and omissions, and the acts and
omissions of its own employees, agents, representative or volunteers, and the results thereof to
the extent authorized by law. The Corporation agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the
Commission, its officers, employees, and agents harmless from any and all liability, claims,
causes of action, judgments, damages, losses, costs, or expenses, including reasonable
attorney’s fees, resulting directly or indirectly from the negligent acts or omissions of the
Corporation or of its agents or contractors related to the performance of this Agreement. The
Commission agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the Corporation, its officers, employees, and
agents harmless from any and all liability, claims, causes of action, judgments, damages, losses,
costs, or expenses, including reasonable attorney’s fees, resulting directly or indirectly from the
negligent acts or omissions of the Commission or of its agents or contractors related to the
performance of this Agreement. The party seeking to be indemnified and defended shall
provide timely notice to the other party when the claim is brought. The indemnifying party shall
retain all rights and defenses available to the indemnified party. Nothing in this Agreement
constitutes a waiver of any limits on liability, immunities, or exemptions from liability available
to either party under Minnesota Statutes, chapter 466 or other law.

Termination

1. Mutual Termination. The parties, by mutual written agreement, may terminate this
Agreement at any time.

2. Corporation Termination. The Corporation may terminate this Agreement in the event of a
breach of the Agreement by the Commission upon providing thirty (30) days’ written notice
to the Commission, so long as the Commission is given the opportunity to cure the breach
within the thirty (30) day period between the termination notice and the effective date of
termination.

3. Commission Termination. The Commission may terminate this Agreement by providing
thirty (30) days’ written notice at any time for breach upon written notice to the
Corporation, so long as the Corporation is given the opportunity to cure the breach within
the thirty (30) day period between the termination notice and effective date of termination.

Page 18




4. Either party may terminate this agreement for any reason, or no reason, upon three (3)
months’ written notice to the other.

Upon termination of this Agreement, all electronic and hard files and their content related to the Adult
Community Center shall be provided to the Commission at no cost.

Notice

Any written notices, including written notice of termination, shall be provided to the parties at the
following addresses:

Marshall Area Senior Citizens, Inc
107 South Fourth Street
Marshall, MN 56258

Adulty Community Center

Office of the Coordinator

107 South Fourth Street

Marshall, MN 56258

General Terms

1. The Adult Community Center shall be open to members and non-members of the
Corporation.

2. Compliance with Laws. Corporation shall exercise due professional care to comply with
applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, ordinances, and regulations.

3. Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the state of Minnesota. Any disputes, controversies, or claims
arising out of this Agreement shall be heard in the state or federal courts of Minnesota, and
both parties waive any objection to the jurisdiction of these courts, whether based on
convenience or otherwise.

4. Assignment. The Corporation may not assign any right, privilege or license conferred by this
agreement.

5. Amendment. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, the parties hereto may by mutual
consent and in writing agree to modifications and additions hereto.

6. Data Practices Act Compliance. Any and all data provided to the Corporation, received from
the Corporation, created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by
Corporation pursuant to this Agreement shall be administered in accordance with, and is
subject to the requirements of the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota
Statutes Chapter 13, and specifically Section 13.495. This paragraph does not create a duty
on the part of the Corporation to provide access to public data to the public if the public
data are available from the Commission.

7. No Discrimination. The Corporation agrees not to discriminate in providing Services under
this Agreement on the basis of race, color, sex, creed, national origin, disability, age, sexual
orientation, status with regard to public assistance, or religion. Violation of any part of this
provision may lead to termination of this Agreement.

Item 4. Page 19




8. Waiver. Any waiver by any party of a breach of any provisions of this Agreement shall not
affect in any respect the validity of the remainder of this Agreement.

9. Survivability. All covenants, indemnities, guarantees, releases, representations, and
warranties of either party or the parties and any undischarged obligations of the parties
arising prior to the expiration or termination of this Agreement, shall survive such expiration

or termination.

10. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision. Any invalid or unenforceable
provision shall be deemed severed from this Agreement to the extent of its invalidity or
unenforceability, and this Agreement shall be construed and enforced as if the Agreement
did not contain that particular provision to the extent of its invalidity or unenforceability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date and in the year

above written.

Marshall Area Senior Citizens, INC.

Iltem 4.

MASC, Inc President Printed Name MASC, Inc President Signature Date

Adult Community Center Commission

ACC Commission Chair Printed Name ACC Commission Chair Signature Date

City of Marshall

Mayor Printed Name Mayor Signature Date

Attested to by:

City Clerk Printed Name Clerk Signature Date
4

Page 20




CITY OF MARSHALL
ADULT COMMUNITY CENTER
LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of , 20 by and between the City
of Marshall, Minnesota, (the “City”) and Lutheran Social Services, (“LSS”), together (the “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City is the owner of the building located in the City of Marshall and referred to herein as
the Adult Community Center;

WHEREAS LSS is organized and exists for the purpose of providing meals for qualifying individuals.

WHEREAS LSS agrees to lease and use a portion of the Adult Community Center for the purpose of
installing equipment for the provision of meals and for the preparation and consumption of meals.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual obligations and agreements of the parties herein, and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties
hereby agree as follows:

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Purpose. City hereby leases to, and LSS hereby accepts, space within the Adult Community Center, as set
forth in Paragraph 4 of this agreement for the following purposes:

a. To prepare food for the ongoing nutrition program, and to store and install equipment related to the
provision of services for the food program;

b. To utilize the designated serving area and consumption area for the patrons of the nutrition
program;

c. To utilize a designated preparation area to provide meals to be delivered off site; and

d. To utilize a designated area to conduct daily administrative tasks and store administrative supplies.

2. Term. This lease shall run from January 1 of 2024 and terminating on December 31 of 2024.

3. FEees. LSS will pay to the City as rent for said premises the sum of $475 per month which sum shall include
the cost to the City for utility services (gas, water, sewer, garbage, local phone service and electricity). Said
amount shall be payable monthly on or before the last day of the month from January 1, 2024 to December
31, 2024. The rental amount provided for in this paragraph may be adjusted upwards by the City upon
sixty days notice to LSS such adjustments to be based on increases in the use of utility services.

4. Allowable Uses. LSS shall be allowed the following uses of the premises:

a. Kitchen - located in the Adult Community Center from the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

b. Dining Room - located in the Adult Community Center from the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday. Any other hours of use of the Adult Community Center by LSS shall
require prior approval of the Adult Community Center. Adult Community Center maintains their
right to utilize the kitchen and dining area or permit use to others during the above-mentioned
timeframes with advance communication to both the user and LSS.

c. Additional Use Space - LSS may utilize the area adjacent to the dining room and kitchen to
store food, administrative supplies and equipment, among other items in support of the
kitchen and meal service activities. This area will be shared with the ACC on an as needed
basis.

Iltem 4.

Page 21




Iltem 4.

5. Building Access. The City will issue keycards to LSS Staff for entry into the Adult Community Center.
LSS staff shall be responsible for lost, unreturned, and/or damaged keycards. The replacement fee shall be
$10.00 dollars per card. Key cards assigned to LSS may only be used by the LSS assigned staff unless the
City provides express permission for the transfer in writing. Unauthorized key card transfer is strictly
prohibited and will be considered a material breach of this Agreement subject to any applicable remedies.
LSS shall be responsible for any costs incurred due to an unauthorized key transfer, including but not
limited to re-keying of the premises.

6. Insurance and Indemnification. LSS will provide general liability insurance for personal injury and
property damage in at least the minimum amount of $1,000,000 Per Claim, and $3,000,000 Aggregate. LSS
shall list City as “additional insured” on said Policy and shall provide the City with proof of such coverage.
LSS shall provide any and all worker’s compensation insurance required by law for the coverage of its
employees, agents, volunteers and servants. It is specifically understood by and between the parties that all
times under this agreement and all employees, agents, volunteers and servants of LSS who participate in
the meals program or in any other way authorized by this agreement shall be deemed to be employees of
LSS and not of the City of Marshall, for the purpose of determining worker’s compensation liability. LSS
shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City, its officers, employees, contractors, and agents against
any and all claims, demands, actions or causes of action of whatsoever kind arising or resulting either
directly or indirectly from the use, occupancy, or licensing of the Center by LSS, its sublicensee,
contractors, subcontractors, agents, officers, volunteers or employees.

7. Equipment. LSS will insure all equipment belonging to them in amounts and under terms sufficient so as
to hold the City harmless from any liability loss to said equipment. A complete inventory of equipment
provided and used by LSS at the Adult Community Center will be provided to the City at the beginning of
the contract period, and any changes thereto will be promptly reported in writing to the City. City and
Third-Party Equipment Use. LSS shall make its equipment available to the City for use by it or other such
persons or organizations as it may designate upon reasonable notice and at such times and under such
conditions as the parties may agree to and the circumstances may warrant.

a. Equipment Maintenance and Repair. Other than as provided in Section b., LSS shall at all times be
responsible for the maintenance, repair and replacement of equipment belonging to LSS or
belonging to the City and used by LSS., LSS shall keep LSS-owned and City-owned but LSS used
equipment in a safe and sanitary condition and shall be responsible for custodial activity associated
with and resulting from their meals program. The entire rental area that is used by LSS must be
cleaned on a daily basis.

b. City-Owned Equipment. The following equipment is owned by the City of Marshall and is to be
maintained and/or replaced as needed by the City of Marshall:

i. Hobart Dishwasher,
ii. MccCall 2 section freezer 4045F,
iii. Convection oven, Stainless steel worktable,
iv. Hobart mixer A200,
v. Hot food table E-303-25P6,
vi. Refrigerator COR155d, and
vii. Vulcan 6 burner oven.

c. Equipment Security. In the event the City rents the Adult Community Center Kitchen to a party
other than LSS, LSS shall secure their equipment in such a manner as to not be accessible by
anyone other than LSS or City Staff. The City is not responsible for any lost, stolen, or damaged
LSS equipment not secured prior to third-party rental and use of the kitchen.

8. Custodial Responsibilities. The City shall be responsible for and provide necessary and reasonable
maintenance and custodial services in and around the Adult Community Center. Spaces used and rented by
LSS must be cleaned on a daily basis and in compliance with any requirements under LSS’ certification

from the Department of Health.
Page 22




Iltem 4.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Applicable Laws, Rules, and Regulations. LSS leadership and staff shall adhere to all applicable local,
state, and federal laws and regulations. LSS leadership and Staff shall adhere to all applicable food safety
laws and regulations. LSS leadership and staff shall adhere to the LSS and City Codes of Conduct and
Performance and Conduct Standards respectively. If there are conflicts between the LSS and City codes of
conduct, LSS Code of Conduct shall control for LSS employees and volunteers.

Assignment and Subletting Prohibited. LSS may not assign any right, privilege or license conferred by
this agreement; nor may it sublet or encumber any portion of the lease premises without first obtaining
written consent of the City.

Amendment. Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, the parties hereto may by mutual consent and in
writing agree to modifications and additions hereto.

Termination. This agreement may be terminated prior to expiration of the term hereof as follows:

a. By Mutual written agreement of the Parties; or

b. Upon a Material Breach of the Agreement by the other party (the Breaching Party). A material
breach occurs when a breach is not cured to the Aggrieved Party’s reasonable satisfaction within
sixty (60) days after the aggrieved Party provides the Breaching Party with written notice of the
breach. In the event either Party gives written notice of breach, the Aggrieved Party alleging the
breach may be required by the Breaching Party to specify in writing the exact nature of the alleged
breach, specific incidents that support the claim of the alleged breach, and the specific actions that
the Aggrieved party alleging the breach deems reasonable and appropriate to cure the alleged
breach; or:

c. By at Least 180 Days Written Notice. Either party shall provide a minimum of at least
180 days written notice prior to the effective date of termination.

Breach. In the event of a material breach as outlined in Paragraph 12(c), the Parties may pursue any and all
available remedies at law or in equity under the laws of State of Minnesota. All available remedies in this
Agreement or by law shall be cumulative, and the exercise of one right or remedy by the applicable party
shall not impair its right to exercise any other right or remedy.

Surrender. In the event the Parties terminate this Agreement with no intent to renew, LSS shall peaceably
surrender the leased space and remove all debris and personal property from the leased space. LSS shall not
remove any of the improvements, City-owned appliances, equipment, or fixtures. LSS shall be
conclusively deemed to have abandoned any personal property not removed prior to the effective date of
the final termination of this Agreement or LSS’ surrender of the leased space. The City may dispose of all
abandoned debris and personal property. LSS shall be responsible for any disposal costs.

Notice. Address for any notifications required by this agreement shall be as follows, unless and until
written notice of a new address is given by one party to the other:

For City: For LSS

Adult Community Center Coordinator LSS

SCC Attn: Carrie Clemens

107 South 4™ Street 3101 South Frontage Road Suite 100
Marshall, MN 56258 Moorhead, MN 56560

(507) 537-6120 (218) 233-7521

Page 23




16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Data. Where applicable, LSS agrees to abide strictly by Chapter 13, Minnesota Government Data Practice
Act (MGDPA), and in particular Minn. Stat.88 13.05, subd. 6 and 11; and 13.37, subd. 1 (b) and Minn. Stat
88 138.17 and 15.17. All of the data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated
by the LSS in performing functions under this Agreement is subject to the requirements of the MGDPA and
LSS must comply with those requirements as if it were a governmental entity. If any provision of this
Agreement conflicts with the MGDPA or other Minnesota state laws, state law shall control. LSS duties
and obligations within this section shall survive the expiration of this Agreement.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any prior or contemporaneous representations or
agreements, whether written or oral, between the Parties and contains the entire agreement.

Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the
State of Minnesota.

Waiver. The waiver by either party of any breach or failure to comply with any provision of this
Agreement by the other party shall not be construed as or constitute a continuing waiver of such provision
or a waiver of any other breach of or failure to comply with any other provision of this Agreement.

Savings Clause. If a court finds any portion of this Agreement to be contrary to law or invalid, the remainder
of the Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and date first written above.

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES
Print: Print:
By: By:
Mayor, City of Marshall Authorized Representative
Title:
Date: Date:
ATTESTED TO:
City Clerk
Date:

ADULT COMMUNITY CENTER COMMISSION

Print:

By:

Date:

Iltem 4.

Adult Community Center Commission

Page 24




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Katie Brusven

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, December 19, 2023

Variations:

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Acceptance of a Donation Made to the Adult Community Center for FY 2023

Background An additional donation was made to the Adult Community Center from Janet Vandendriessche
Information: in the amount of $100 to be used for program supplies and facility needs.

Fiscal Impact: None

Alternative/ None

Recommendations:

Adopt the resolution formally accepting donations to the Marshall Adult Community Center
received in 2023.

Item 5.

Page 25




Item 5.

RESOLUTION NUMBER 23-078
ACCEPTING A DONATION TO THE CITY FOR THE Adult Community Center DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the City of Marshall is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 et seq. for the benefit of its citizens and specifically

authorized to accept gifts.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute cash amounts set forth below
to the city:

Name of Donor Amount
Janet Vandendriessche $100
WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

These donations will be used towards general program supplies and facility needs.

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed
by law; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA AS
FOLLOWS:

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate
services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law.

Passed by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota this 19'" day of December 2023.

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk

Page 26




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

E.J. Moberg

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, December 19, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider resolution calling public hearings on street reconstruction plan, tax abatements, and
issuance of GO Bonds

Background Calling for the public hearings officially begins the 2024 bonding process.

Information:

Attached for consideration is a resolution calling public hearings on a street reconstruction plan
and street reconstruction bonds and abatement (as well as the corresponding notices of
public), in connection with the project designated by the City as the South Whitney Street
Reconstruction Project (from East College Drive to Jean Avenue), and the various public
improvements to be undertaken by the City, including parking lot improvements and other
improvements to facilities within city parks, including Independence Park and Legion Field.

In Exhibit B the parcel identification (PID) numbers will be added prior to publishing of the
notice.

Public hearings at the 1/09 Council meeting would keep us on our tentative schedule with
planned sale and consideration of award of the bonds on 2/27 and settlement of the bonds and
receipt of bond proceeds around 3/28.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

Approve resolution calling public hearings on street reconstruction plan, tax abatements and
issuance of GO Bonds.

Item 6.

Page 27




Item 6.

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
RESOLUTION NO. 23-089

RESOLUTION CALLING PUBLIC HEARINGS ON STREET
RECONSTRUCTION PLAN, TAX ABATEMENTS AND
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS

BE IT RESOLVED By the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (the
“City”) as follows:

Section 1. Background.

1.01. The City is authorized under Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.58, subdivision 3b, as
amended (the “Street Reconstructi